
Sunrise Disposal, Inc. Receivable ID: 7607
Docket #: TG-230909

UTC Contact: Sharp, Jason

PO BOX 1267 Date Due: 15 days after notice
Okanogan, WA 98840

Date Receipt ID Payment ID Description Due Credit Balance Date - Copy was 
given to Records 

Center

$0.00

11/17/23 Penalty $100.00

01/12/24 078171 041342 payment ($100.00) $0.00 1/12/2024

Balance brought forward  

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT  

The Commission assesses a penalty of $100.00 
for Sunrise Disposal, Inc. for 3 violations of 
RCW 81.04.405. Violation of WAC 480-70-201, 
Vehicle and Driver Safety Requirements, 
which adopts Title 49 Code of Ferderal 
Regulations (49 CFR) Part 391-Qualification of 
Drivers

Approved Payment Plan
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